

Environment and Sustainable Communities Committee Action Log

The action log records actions recorded in the minutes of Environment and Sustainable Communities Committee meetings and provides an update on officer response.

| Item | Report Title | Lead Officer | Action | Response | Status |
|----------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|
| November 15 Meeting | | | | | |
| 4 | Combined Authority Forward Plan | Jo Morley | The following two additions to be added to the March agenda 1. A further update on the GSEnz Hub. 2. Huntingdonshire Biodiversity for all programme | Added to the Agenda Plan | Closed |
| 5 | Directorate Highlight Report | Steve Cox Adrian Cannard Jo Morley | 1. Officers to investigate the gross CO2 measure and report back to the Committee. 2. A report on the potential economic consequences of failing to maintain the road infrastructure be presented to both the TIC and E&SCC at a future meeting. 3. A KPI workshop to be organised for the Committee in the new year. | | Open Open To be confirmed |
| 7. | Local Nature Recovery Strategy | Adrian Cannard | 1. Officers to circulate to the Committee a revised timeline | Circulated by email on 05.12.23 and published with meeting documents. | Closed |
| 8. | Climate Projects Update | Adrian Cannard | 1. The agenda for the January meeting of the Committee to included reports on the following: • The joint Chalk Streams Programme • An update on the Care Homes Retrofit Programme | Added to the Agenda Plan | Closed |
| September 13 Meeting | | | | | |
| 5 | Directorate Highlight Report | Steve Cox (Adrian Cannard) | 4. Officers to create a document with all the targets for Net Zero across the region for the Climate summit. 5. Officers to share with members information on the Climate Summit. | Included in the Climate Action Plan report on the January agenda Included under Climate Partnership item at the November meeting | Closed Closed |